Poon, Peter

From: Michele Gerke <Michele Gerke@cityoffortwayne.org>

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 10:01 AM

To: DWBMGR; IDEM DWBMRED; Poon, Peter

Cc: Jason Anspach; Brian Robinson; Miranda Sparkman; Andrew Schipper
Subject: IM5202020_01_202411 Reports

Attachments: IN5202020_01_202411 Reports. pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was sent from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Attached are the November 2024 reports for the City of Fort Wayne, Three Rivers Filtration
Plant (PWSID: IN5202020).

If you have any questions or concems, please feel free to contact either Jason Anspach or
Andrew Schipper.

Thank You,

Michele Gerke

Water Quality Supervisor

Three Rivers Filtration Plant

Fort Wayne City Utilities — Drinking Water Plant
1100 Griswold Drive

Ft. Wayne, IN 46805

_____,——Q——..._.____

CITY UTILITIES



Indiana Department of Erwiranmental Management
Office of Water Quality
Drinking Water Branch - Compliance 3ection

Filter Backwash Recycling Rule Record keepingFonn

PWSID #  INS202020 Noyenbe:-24
Thees Riyers Fitraton Plant )
POE. SpentFilter Backwashs returnedto theHead of the Plant 1 ) ."Jr
Tyoe of Recycle Stiean Freauancy atvlwch flov is setuined for MIA) ':.-“..;,- }f:':.rfw
Spent Fiter Badkwash o After sach Backwash _ J?(/ -
Thickvene Supe matant MIA if
Legquids fron Devaterng Process MrA, 4
Ot her (speafy) B
Fitter Nunbes 1 2 | i 5 6 7 B g 10 1 12 13 14
Ayg Duraton of Backwash fmoutes) | 13.33 | 13,33 | 13,33 12,5 13.33 | 13,33 | 13.33 | 13.33 | 13,33 13,33 | 13,33 | 13,33 | 13,33 13.33
Mant Duraton of Backwash fwnutes) | 13.33 | 13.33 | 13,33 | 13.33| 13.33| 13,33 | 13.33 | 13.33| 13.33( 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33
AyerageBackwashFloy  (gon)
Maxinun BackwashFloy (gpn) | 16000 | 16000 | 16000 (16000 | 16000 | 16000 | 16000 | 16000 16000 (16000 (16000 | 16000 | 16000 {16000
Run LengthTine of Filter Mws) F00.5] 7165 | F02.5( 720.5| 609.5 705| 703.5| 700.5| 703.5| 703.5| 6075 703 696 07
Cntena for Ternnabng Run
Munba:r of bres for "Run Tos" 7 7 7 7 6 7 7 7 7 7 & 7 7 7
Nurbe: of bres for "Turbdity" 1] 1] (1] 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 1] 0
Nurbe: of ines for "Head Loss" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 1]
Fitter Nunbes | 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Ayg Dwatonof Backvash (mutes) | 13.33 | 13.33| 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33] 13.33| 13.33| 13.33 | 13,33 | 13.33 | 13,33 | 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33
Max Duwation of Backwash (moutes) | 13.33 | 13.33| 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33| 13.33| 13.33| 13.33| 13,33 | 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33 | 13.33
AyerageBackwashFloy fgpn)
Maxinun BackwashFlov (gpn) | 16000 | 16000 | 16000 |16000 | 16000 | 16000 | 16000 | 16000 {16000 | 16000 |16000 | 16000 | 16000 | 16000
Run LengthTne of Fiter Mhrs) 690.5| 708.5 696| 688.5| 703.5 714 | 687.5 695| 786.5 | 698.5 691| 673.5| 690.5| 682.5
Criters for Termnabng Run
Munbar of times Tor "Run Tine" 7 7 7 [ 7 7 7 7 b 7 7 7 7 7
Nunbes of tmes for "Turbidity" 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Murber of ines for “Head Loss” 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wias treatnaent of vater agqualizabonps oyided to therecyde Tovs? Yas
Type of Treatment Proyded Bafore Regycling equalzation
Typcal Hydraube Loading Rate fgpod it 2) |HA
Maxnun Hydrauhc Loading Rate lgol It 2) [Peas
Speafy Type of Chemcal used [a
AyerageDose of Chemeal byl L) i
[Frequencyof Chemeal Adation [pn
|F requency at Wi hSoids ame Renoyed [n
[Mont iy Ancunt of Scids Renoyed [paa 7
Disposal of Treatment MethodUsed to Treatthe Sohds IHI“-




s 0 I
Three Rivers Filtration Plant L’f 4 .rj;’“?-‘*’
At 7"

PWSID: 5202020 I

Recycled Plant Production Recycled Plant Production %
Date MG/da MG/da Ifmin alfmin recycled

01-Nov-24 1.60 35.55 1111.04 24685.92 4.50
02-Nov-24 1.20 32.92 833.28 22860.34 3.65
03-Nov-24 1.40 3562 972.16 24733.83 3.93
04-Nov-24 1.00 35.21 694.40 24447.74 2.84
05-Nov-24 1.40 38.66 972.16 26846.88 3.62
06-Nov-24 1.20 35.28 83328 24494 .96 3.40
07-Nov-24 1.40 34.77 972.16 24143.59 4.03
08-Nov-24 1.30 33.77 902.72 23448.50 3.85
09-Nov-24 1.60 33.09 1111.04 22977.00 4.84
10-Nov-24 1.40 33.32 972.16 23140.19 420
11-Nov-24 1.40 34.61 972.16 2403041 4.05
12-Nov-24 1.40 34.22 8972.16 23760.28 4.08
13-Nov-24 0.80 33.70 555.52 23399.20 2.37
14-Nov-24 0.60 35.58 416.64 24709.53 1.69
15-Nov-24 1.40 34.86 972.16 24208.17 4.02
16-Nov-24 1.20 : k] 83328 23424.89 3.56
17-Nov-24 1.40 33.73 972.16 2342420 4.15
18-Nov-24 1.40 34.34 8972.16 23842.22 4.08
19-Nov-24 1.40 35.11 872.16 24382.47 3.99
20-Nov-24 1.20 33.49 833.28 23255.46 3.58
21-Nov-24 1.20 33.41 833.28 23197.13 3.58
22-Nov-24 1.20 33.78 833.28 23456.14 3.55
23-Nov-24 1.80 33.02 1249.92 22926.31 5.45
24-Nov-24 1.40 33.82 972.16 23482.52 4.14
25-Nov-24 1.40 35.12 872.16 24385.94 3.99
26-Nov-24 1.20 34.38 833.28 23872.78 3.49
27-Nov-24 1.60 36.74 1111.04 25513.64 4.35
28-Nov-24 1.20 32.54 833.28 22593.00 3.69
29-Nov-24 1.20 33.12 833.28 22999.92 362
30-Nov-24 1.20 33.35 833.28 23157.55 3.60

Average 1.30 34.36 905.03 23860.02 3.80




